



27 August 2015

Chris Ritchie
Team Leader: Industry Key Sites and Social Projects
Department of Planning and Environment
23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney

Dear Chris

I write to you on behalf of Huntlee Pty Ltd ACN 143 744 745, the land owner of the subject site, who consents to the Section 75W Application (Modification 3) involving minor modifications to the Stage 1 Project approval (MP10_0137) by LWP Property Pty Ltd or its consultants JBA. The details of the modifications are outlined below:

Modification 4

- Modification of the lot layout within sub-stages 3-5 as a result of the detailed subdivision design;
- Modification of the pedestrian laneways within sub-stages 3-5 as a result of the detailed subdivision design; and
- Modification of Condition A2 to reflect the amended subdivision plans.

Yours Faithfully

Stephen Thompson

Project Director - Huntlee